School Council Minutes

Minutes of the School Council meeting held on Wednesday, 6 ^h June 2018	
Rebecca Herbert (Chairperson) & Oscar Crinigan (Secretary) - Y6 Niamh Cross (Treasurer) & Jack Griffiths - Y5 Connie Smyth & Owen Harrison - Y4 Madison Knowles & Danyal Majed - Y3 Joshua Preston & Kaitlyn Barton - Y2 Lucy Eccles & Daneton Lee Ryder - Y1 Mrs. Kime & Mrs. Purcell	
Apologies for absence: Rebecca, Niamh, Jack and Danyal.	
Minutes of the last meeting accepted as an accurate record by Owen and Connie.	
CC: Mrs. O'Brien, Miss Dooner, Miss Ramsdale & Janice.	Action
Item 1 - Treasurer Mrs. Kime informed us that the bank balance is £372.52.	
Item 2 - Netball Bibs Mrs. Kime advised that she has ordered some new red netball bibs at a cost of £35.24 (as previously agreed by the School Council). During a recent netball session, it was noticed that some of the stitching had started to come apart on a few of the balls, so for safety reasons, new balls needed to be ordered costing £76.40, along with a pump costing £8.40. Thank you very much from all the High 5 players and staff.	Mrs. Kime
Item 3 - Football Nets Mrs. Kime also advised that whilst she was ordering the netballs, she spotted a small set of football nets, which she thought would be ideal for the playground. The nets only cost £24.99. Unfortunately, during half term, one of the football nets disappeared and the other one has been damaged. The School Council discussed this issue at length and have decided (as a last resort) to buy a pack of six traffic cones costing £21.99 from Amazon. The cones will need to be brought into the classrooms after playtimes and during school holidays.	All
Item 4 - Gardening Club/Community News	Mrs. Purcell
We are looking at ways to share with the community what is happening in our school. Item 5 - Y4 Listening Station	rurcell
Miss Johnson's listening station has now arrived costing £99.54, so there is £25.46 to be credited back into the bank account. Connie advised that some of the children had been listening to some music on the listening station and that it was good. We are glad that you like your listening station Y4!	

School Council Minutes

<u>Item 6 – School Council Badges</u>	Mrs.
Mrs. Kime advised that she needs to order some new School Council badges from	Kime
Trophystore for the new Councillors.	
Item 7 - School Councillors for September 2018	
We need to start thinking about electing our new School Councillors for September 2018. Oscar and Rebecca will speak to Miss Dooner to arrange a mutually convenient time to visit Reception class. Following their visit, Reception class will then be able to elect their new Councillors. Elections also need to take place in Y1, Y2 and Y3. Remember that the new Councillors elected in the current Y3 class will stay on the School Council until Y6. Any pupil that has already been a School Councillor can stand for re-election. We will be organising this over the next few weeks, so watch out for the ballot box arriving in your classroom. Remember to prepare a short election speech to tell your peers why they should vote for you! All new Councillors will be invited to attend our final meeting of this school year on Wednesday 4 th July.	Oscar & Rebecca
Item 8 - School Council Minutes A polite request - Once the minutes have arrived in the register for the School Councillors and they have read them out to their peers, can each class please ensure that they place their minutes in the file which has been provided? The Councillors must then bring this file to each meeting - Thank you. Also, if any pupil has any suggestions or ideas, then please speak to your class councillors prior to our meeting so that they can be discussed.	All
<u>Item 9 - Metrofresh</u>	
At the last meeting, Janice advised that roast dinners will be back on the menu but	
with mash instead of roast potatoes. Janice still needs to speak to Metro Fresh	Janice
about this and will advise accordingly.	
<u>Item 10 - Dates for Your Diary:</u>	
The last School Council meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 4th July 2018. The	
first two School Council meetings have been penciled in the school diary for	
Wednesday 19 th September and Wednesday 14 th November. The date of the annual	
Operation Christmas Child assembly is Monday 15 th October.	